. # 170237
(DISTRICT # 6)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 1, 2017 (B of T) Date: June 15, 2017
TITLE: PC 17-15; 345, 351 and 435 W. Roosevelt Road, Mariano’s Plat of
Resubdivision

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. Bradford Lombard 1 LLC, (petitioner) requests that the Village take
the following actions on the subject property located in the B4APD zoning district:

1. Approve an amended major plat of resubdivision with the following deviations:

a. A deviation from Section 155.417(G)(3) to allow a lot of record with an area of 31,155
square feet, where a minimum lot area of 40,000 square feet is required; and

b. A deviation from Section 155.417(G)(4) to allow a lot of record with a lot width of 148
feet, where a minimum lot width of 150 feet is required.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 4-0.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X o Date




